St. Mary’s Cathedral King’s Visit

Construction of St. Mary’s Cathedral began in 1843, but King George VI and Queen Elizabeth visited Kingston on May
wasn't completed until 1848. Initially the front of the building 16, 1939. Archbishop O’Brien, members of the clergy, and the
featured a single belfry, as it did not gain its magnificent Junior Band from St. Michael’s Academy Belleville, conducted
tower until the 1890s when Archbishop Cleary undertook by Sister Mary Mercedes SP, stood on the steps of St. Mary’s
an extensive building and decorating program dramatically Cathedral in Kingston to welcome Their Majesties. Sisters of

altering both the interior and the exterior. Queen’s University Providence of St. Vincent de Paul Archives
Archives. Henry Henderson Album (F1051-H26)
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Papal bull dated January 27, 1826 erecting the diocese of Kingston and appointing
Rev. Alexander Macdonell as Bishop of Kingston. Archdiocese of Kingston Archives



